punced in St. John’s
gLow on Sunday, that
Stevens, M.A., is to be-
1 vicar 01 Hormnﬂow
jon. to} the Rev, F. W. Osborn,
in & ¥ to Work in the parish

| of Lonomgh:t, Manchester.
The dat -a@f 1nst,1tut10n and induction

has not yet begn arranoed but it is k
| thought  ¢hat this migh 'h in October Fu

" next. : 3
e The RéV. D s evens V\'ab educated at [
= = Aberdeen University where he gained &

-~ his M.A. degree (Homours Hlstoxy Y
School) ‘and he then studied at St. §
Stephen's« Hou_s 5 Oxford Theological
2 College.!
= He was ordained deacon in 1939, and :

| priest in the fol OWin year. From 1939 E
to 1941 he was assistant curate at Holy ]

rinity,iMeir, S oke—on-ﬁ@nt He served |
@ chap!an to HLM, Forces in the Army :
a.nd sa\\ war servwe

L . attained parochia
he was appointed the first:
+ Dur] incumbency at Cross
Heath, @ new parish ¢hurch Tias ‘been
built, consecrated by the Bishop of Lich-
| field in September, 1054, and a fund has
been started recently for the building of
a new chureh school in Cross Heath.
The Rev. D. Stevens is married and
has five chlldren ‘His wife is a quali-
and until




